Office of the Senate President

TO: Obie Rutledge, Secretary of the Senate

FROM: Rob Wagner, Senate President %A]’A ; 4}7»“

DATE: April 29, 2025

RE: Revised Standing Committee Appointments for 2025 Session

Effective immediately, pursuant to Senate Rule 8.05, I am making the following committee
appointments for the 2025 Session:

SENATE COMMITTEES

Senate Committee on Veterans, Emergency Management, Federal and World Affairs
Discharge:  Sen. Aaron Woods
Appoint: Sen. Khanh Pham

JOINT COMMITTEES

Joint Committee on Information Management and Technology
Discharge:  Sen. Aaron Woods, Co-Chair
Appoint: Sen. James Manning, Co-Chair
Appoint: Sen. Janeen Sollman

Joint Committee on Ways and Means, Capital Construction Subcommittee
Discharge:  Sen. Aaron Woods
Appoint: Sen. Lew Frederick

Contact: Emily Mooney, emily.mooney@oregonlegislature.gov

Cc: Secretary of the Senate’s Office
Chief Clerk’s Office
Capitol Club

900 Court St NE S-201, Salem, Oregon, 97301 (503) 986-1600 sen.robwagner@oregonlegislature.gov



